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Case No. P-19110

MEMORANDUM
TO: The Honorable Barbara Rice Reed, Douglas County Clerk
FROM: Douglas Gehweiler, Douglas County Public Administrator

RE: Appointment of Deputy Public Administrator (N.R.S.
253.025)

The undersigned, Douglas Gehweiler, Douglas County Public
Administrator, hereby appoints Willard A. Shay as Deputy Douglas
County Public Administrator.

Dated this . day of YY\OA(}k\ 1989.
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The undersigned, Willard A. Shay, hereby accepts appointment
as Deputy Douglas County Public Administrator.

Dated this OO day of _ )10/, 1989.
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WILLARD A. S

OFFICIAL OATH
STATE OF NEVADA )
COUNTY OF DOUGLAS)

I, Willard A. Shay, do solemnly swear that I will support,
protect and defend the constitution and government of the United
States, and the constitution and government of the State of
Nevada, against all enemies, whether domestic or foreign, and
that I will bear true faith, allegiance and loyalty to the same,
any ordinance, resolution or law of any state notwithstanding,
and that I will well and faithfully perform all the duties of the
office of the Deputy Douglas County Public Administrator on which
I am about to enter; so help me God.
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SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me
S9 VS o o
this ESc) day of 252(ZMJ/ \, 1989.

t Recordedin County
é’// hrirlyma 7N Jeic0s mwmmmmmm%m 19
Notary Publi¢/

Yiudi 4 199046
e ' 600K 389rac: 3798

CHRISTINA M. BURGY
Notary Public - State of Nevada
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